
From:Dan | The Art Of Building
Sent:13 Jul 2023 16:19:13 +0100
To:Lawrence Osborne (Solihull MBC)
Subject:RE: PL/2023/00930/MINFHO - 14 Diddington Lane - Two storey front extension with porch. Two 
storey side and rear extension. Raise existing roof with loft conversion.
Attachments:22-137.3 SADLER (14 DIDDINGTON LANE HAMPTON IN ARDEN)PROPOSED PLANS REV 
G.pdf, 22-137.4 SADLER (14 DIDDINGTON LANE HAMPTON IN ARDEN)PROPOSED LOFT AND ROOF PLANS 
REV.G.pdf, 22-137.5 SADLER (14 DIDDINGTON LANE HAMPTON IN ARDEN)ELEVATIONS REV G.pdf

CAUTION: This e-mail originated from outside of the Council. Ensure you trust the sender 
before clicking on any links or opening attachments.
The original sender of this email is dan@theartofbuilding.co.uk 

Please forward any suspicious emails to: phishing@solihull.gov.uk

Hi Lawrence,

 

Thank you for the opportunity to amend the drawings I have attached the changes please let me know 
your thoughts.

 

I am available for call when you have the opportunity to review.

 

It would be good to know likely timeframes if they are acceptable.

 

Kind regards

 

Dan

 

t:   01509 891105

e:  admin@theartofbuilding.co.uk

www.theartofbuilding.co.uk

mailto:dan@theartofbuilding.co.uk
mailto:info@theartofbuilding.co.uk
https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/9edLCZ8VGcDX9xNszmxR-?domain=theartofbuilding.co.uk


 

 

 

 

The Art of Building Ltd, 45 Maplewell Road, Woodhouse Eaves, Leicestershire, LE12 8RG

 

Registered in England & Wales No. 4775259.

Registered Office – 45 Maplewell Road, Woodhouse Eaves, LE12 8RG

 

Legal Disclaimer
Internet communications are not secure and therefore The Art Of Building Ltd does not accept

legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Although The Art Of Building Ltd operates 

anti-virus programmes, it does not accept responsibility or any damage whatsoever that is 
caused

by viruses being passed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do

not necessarily represent those of The Art Of Building Ltd. Replies to this e-mail are 
automatically

archived and may be monitored for operational or business reasons

 

From: Lawrence Osborne (Solihull MBC) <losborne@solihull.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 9:08 AM

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/9edLCZ8VGcDX9xNszmxR-?domain=theartofbuilding.co.uk/


To: Info <Info@theartofbuilding.co.uk>
Subject: PL/2023/00930/MINFHO - 14 Diddington Lane - Two storey front extension with porch. Two 
storey side and rear extension. Raise existing roof with loft conversion.

 

Morning Mr Brandt.

 

I refer to the above planning application which I have now had an opportunity to assess.

 

I write to advise that the extensions as proposed would have a harmful impact on the character and 
appearance of the area and would conflict with Policy P15 of Solihull Local Plan - Shaping a Sustainable 
Future, December 2013 which seeks to ensure development proposals conserves and enhances local 
character, distinctiveness and streetscape quality. The Council’s adopted House Extensions Guidelines 
Supplementary Planning Document advises that the space around a dwelling and the gaps to the 
boundary make a very important contribution to the appearance of the house and the character of the 
neighbourhood. First floor extensions are therefore of particular concern, and the Council is anxious that 
such gaps are protected so that detached homes do not appear to be terraced, cramped, or 
unreasonably ‘squeezed’ into the plot. In such circumstances first floor extensions should be set in from 
the boundary by 1 metre and more in spacious settings.

 

The proposed first floor extension to the southern boundary would be located on the boundary with 
number 12 Diddington Lane reducing the spacious character of the streetscene contrary to the advice 
contained in the House Extension Guidelines. I would therefore be grateful to receive amended plans 
that set the first floor extension of the boundary with number 12 Diddington Lane ensuring the spacious 
character of the street is retained by the extension.

 

Please can you advise me in due course If you client does not wish to make the amendments requested.

 

Regards.

 

Lawrence Osborne

Team Leader – Major Projects



Development and Regulatory Management

Economy and Infrastructure Directorate

 

Tel: 0121-704-6615

E-mail: losborne@solihull.gov.uk

www.solihull.gov.uk

@Solihullcouncil.twitter.com

 

 

 

 

**********************************************************************
DISCLAIMER:
'This e-mail and files transmitted with it may contain information which is private and 
confidential and must be handled accordingly. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any 
attachments. Any views or opinions presented 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Solihull Council unless 
explicitly stated otherwise. Solihull Council may 
monitor the contents of e-mail sent and received via its network, for the purposes of ensuring 
compliance with its policies, procedures and any 
legal obligations. Please note if we receive a request to access information e.g. under the 
Freedom of Information Act or data protection 
legislation, the contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed to third parties. If you would like to 
learn more about how the council uses 
information please refer to the council’s website'

Email Security 
We use Transport Layer Security (TLS) to encrypt and protect email traffic. If your mail server 
does not support TLS, you should be aware that any emails you send to, or receive from us, may 
not be protected in transit.
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